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large  engineering  and  kindred  undertakings. The
co-operation ol the two chiefl fand owners has been
sccared, and durmyg the past s1x vears, the efiorts ol
this conmnittee. of which AMlderman G. Warren is Chaidr-
man, ol the Town Clerk and Mr. UL Keens (Sceretary
of the Chamber) are hon, Seeretaries, have assisted m
the introduction of important new firms,  Among them
are: The Vauxhail Motor awd West Hydraulic Co..
[anmited, in Kimpton Road 5 the Davis Gas Stove Co.,
who have built extensive works covering six acres in
Dallow Road ; the cocoa and chocolate factory of the
Co-operative Wholesale Society. Dallow Road; the Motor
Works of the Comercial Cars. Limited, Biscot Roacd ;
and the British Gelatine Works, Limited, Bedford Road.
Messrs, Iayward, Fyler and Co., makers of hyvdraunlic
and pumping machinery, whe have heen established in
Luton 335 vears, now emplov about 600 hands,  Here
also notable extensions have been made, as well as al
the large boiler works of Balinforth and Co., Limited,

Luton Parish Church.

HE people of Taton may he congratulated upon the
possession of whial ne other parish in the county
cat hoast—a chiureh whose recorded history reaches

hack more than 800 vears, I s the only link of an
aggressively wodern town with the distant past. Is
associations with the Washiugton and Penn families
are noled by Bacdeker as appealing to - American
visitors 3 and for the peneral tourist it s desceribed

as the most inferesting parish church near Loudon.
One of the hurgest churches in Eogland, iU s dedi-
cated 1o 8t Mary, and its history is briefly stmnarised
in the heautiful O'Neill memorial window, which depicts
King Athelstan (Saxon fouuder of the chureh), Robert,
Tarl of Gloucester (the Norman founder), John de
&1, Albans (the first Viear), and Lord Wenlock, who
Puilt in 1401 the chapel in which the window is placed.
To students of architectuie the church s known as one
of the finest specimens in the country of thirteenth to
fifteenth century work. its prevailing character Ieing
Decorated and  Perpendicutar. The nterior of the
church s svinmetrically perfect. almost cathedral-like
in proportions and even more imposing in appearance
than the exterior.

Many thousands have heen spent on the work of
restoration, which was beguu in 1865 and carried on
atmost continvounsly by Mr. O'Neilt during his Vieaiate
of nearly thirty-lve vears.  The present Viear (the Rev.
Ii. . Mason) has continued it, The roofs of the nave
ad transepts, which are richly moulded, and probably
date from the time of Henry VILIT., have just been
renewed at a cost of 23000 The tower and steeple.
one of the hest examples of its class of the fourteenth
century. is in urgent need of restoration. Great improve-
ments have been cffected since the old days, when
the beautiful archies of the chancel and nave were
Mocked by ugly galleries and the oak sereens defaced
by paint.

A unique feature of the chureh is the 14th century
Baptistery, which was formerly in the south transept
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and after the restoration was removed Lo its original
position and placed on o base of lsle of Man black
marble. A superh structure of Decorated workman-
ship. octagonal in shape and twenty feel high, it is of
white Totternhoe stonie, rvichly carved, and has open
traceried pancls under crocketed gables, divided from
each other by butlresses terminating in pinnacles.
The Tower paneks up to a height of five feet are solid,
and enelose the thittesntl century Purbeck marble
fout. rounl which there is gpace for eight persons Lo
stand,  Fhe tont cover s made of old onk from the
belfry.  The gromed roof has o larpe Doss clegantly
carved Lo tepresent o lamb guasding a vine [rom the
attacks of a dragon. 10 s sa'd that thiere are only
two other canopies over fonts i Fogland (at Tranch,
Norfolk, and 8. DPeter Maucroft, Norwich), hut both
these are of wood and different in other respeets. The
absurdity of the tradition that Queen Anne Boleyu
wis the donor of the baptistery s clearly shows by
the Rev. 11 Cobbe, the emdite anthor of the * History
of Taton Churel” The chineel was restored about the
middle of the fteenth century by Jolur of Wheat-
bamstead, a Famous Abboet of St Albans,  On the
dissolution of St Alhaus Monastery in 1536, the advow-
som of the vicarage and the sectorial tithes passed into
the hands of the Kine, Thus, after a connection of 384
vears, Luton ceased (o acknowladue the jurisdiction of
the Abbots,  But a re-tmion with St Albans will shortly
he browght about by the new diocesan arrangements.

Many changes were made at the cast el forty vears
ago. A new threelight Taneet window was given by

Mr. Crawley, and over it in opague mosaics are depicted
chairs of angels soaring amid flecey clonds. The reredos
is a rewarkably suceessful representation by Salviati
in Venetian mosaics of Da Vinei's fresco of * The
Last Supper,”” the masterpiece of the Florentine school,
which is now in the refectory of a convent at Milan.
The picture is enelosed in an alabaster frame-work with
seven arched canopies and erocketed finfals hetwoen
thet.  The mosaics are practically imperishable, and
the figures stand out with striking clearness from the
colden grinuplwork.

Fhe beantifut groined recess ou the south side of the
chaneel. with the rebus of his name, was erected by
Richard Barnard. Vicar from 1477 to 1402, as a chantry,
Onwer the Tour stone sedilia in the sanctuary ate cight
ahickds with coats-of-arms. The arms of Abbot Wheat-
hatnstead (mow used as the adge of Luton Scecomdary
Scliool) and of Wiltiam of Wykeham, the gre architect-
Bishop. appear twice.  The others belong to King Offa
of Mervin, King Edward the Confessor, Queen’ Philippa
(wile of Edward 1T1), and 8t Albans Abbey.  On the
north side are a blind Perpendicular window ahove
the Tate Decorated Easter sepuichre and the mural
tablet, with sculptured medallion portrait by F.oAV.
Pomweroy, erected by the parishioners in memory of
Mr, O'Neill. The chianeel is separated from the Wenlock
chiapel by a lofty Gothie double arch or sereen, which
is considered the finest of its Kind in Northern Earope.
Coats-of-arms  of TLord Wenlock, encireled by the
Garter. appear prominently.  Beneath the western
arch of the sereen is o remarkable altar tomb with the
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effigy of Williain Wenlock. great-uncle of Tord Wenlock,
and Master of Fariey Flospital, near Latow, from 1377
to 1302, The inseription is one of the very carliest in
English, and perhaps the first eommbining Fagtlish and
Latin.  Deneath the castern arch s the altar tomh
of Tady Rothoram, and on the north side of the chapel
are those of hor son John, the first of the name who
pussessed Someries, wnd George Rotherany, lord of the
manor,  Ilere also 15 the traditional burial-place of
Thomas  Raotheram,  Archibishop of York., 1480-1500.
amd Lord Chanecelior to Edwand IV, An oak case
displavs an carly edition of Foxe's Book of Martyrs
anmd an old folio Bible.

The earliest brass remaining is that of “ Tugo Atte
Spetyil 7 (Spittalsea) in the Wenlock Chapel and dates
from the isth century. The brasses of Jolin Ackworth
(ord of the manor of Discot nd founder of the
Trinity Guilly. 1312, in the uorth transept, and of
John  Svlam  (of Bramingham) and Do Sheflield,
Viear {rom 1302 1o 1520, in the south transept, are
also noteworthiv,

The oldest monumental relic in the parish s the
stowe cothn-lid, which oceupies an archied recess in the
south aisle.  The preturesque saeristy, groined in four
bays Mo o central stone shalt. projects some inclies
bevomd the cast end. The explanation is that the
castern half of this buiklmg was transplanted when
Lord Wenlock required pait of the site of the old
sacristy in erecting his Chantry Chapel. The upper
room. which now contains the blowing apparatus of the
organ_ was used as a school acentury ago.

The richly carved oak screens between the Hoo and
Wenlock Chapels and the transepts cnhody some parts
of the old rood-sereen. Fhe Transitional arch hetween
the south trapsept and aisle is the most ancient part
of the church. The ring and staple to which Coverdale's
Bible was attached in 1530 can he seen in the choir
stalls,  The orean is a splendid instrument of forty
stops, rehuilt by Norman awd  Beard.  Space only
permits mention of the handsome narble pulpit. pre-
senled 1o Mr. O'Neill after twenty years’” work as
Viear; the ten clerestory windows depicting eoats of
arms of Bnglish sees: the fine peal of cight bells, with
the Victoria Memorial clock and chimes by TV, Benson,
Tad.: and Fuseli's picture of Noah's offering, now hung
wnder the tower and formerty in Lord Bate's gallery.

The Rev. Bdummnd Robert Mason, MLAL of Queen's
College, Oxford, has heen Viear of Luton sinee April,
187, wnd s also Rural Dean aud Surrogate.

OTHER CHURCHES,

Curist Cavren, in Upper George Streed, 15 the centre
of the fareest parish in the town, and was opened in
1857.  What was originalty a hudding of poor architee-
tural merit has been mueh improved, at a total cost
of £5.000, by the addition of a decorated Gothic chancel
in 1881, an organ by Nicholson, and 4 uew north
aisle, vestry and organ chamber in January, 1go4,
The nave is vltimately to he rebuilt. The Tate Viear
(the Rev, 15 . Lowe) built the Parish Room on part
of the Vieatage grounds, and in addition to this generous



